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Ms. Dianne Triplett, Esquire STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Associate General Counsel  via email 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

Re: Docket No. 150077-EU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Lake and 
Sumter counties by the City of Leesburg and Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Triplett: 

 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, Inc. and City of 
Leesburg (Leesburg) provide responses to the following data requests. 
 

1. Please provide a copy of an official Florida Department of Transportation General Highway 
County map for each affected county depicting boundary lines established by the territorial 
agreement, as required by Rule 25-6.0440(1)(f), Florida Administrative Code. 
 

2. Please list any differences between the prior agreement which expired on July 22, 2013, and 
the proposed agreement. 
 

3. Are the territorial boundary lines in the proposed agreement the same as in the prior agreement 
which expired on July 22, 2013?  If not, please provide a map showing the areas transferred. 
 

4. Please refer to Attachment A of the petition, page 5 of 68, Sections 0.1 and 0.3: 

a. Please explain why there is a lapse in time between the July 22, 2013 expiration date 
of the prior agreement and the February 9, 2015 date shown in Section 0.1. 

b. Are the parties abiding by the terms of the prior agreement for the period of time 
between its expiration and Commission approval of the new agreement?  If not, please 
explain. 
 

5. Please explain why certain customers (i.e., extra-territorial) are located within the service 
territory of the other party, i.e., Leesburg. 
 

6. Will any facilities be transferred in conjunction with the transfer of customers, and if so, what 
is the purchase price? 
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7. Please provide a map that displays the extra-territorial customers before and after the transfer. 

 
8. Please refer to Exhibit D, sample customer notification letter.  The letter is for a general 

service non-demand commercial customer.  Are the other 17 customers in Exhibit B also 
general service non-demand commercial customers?  If not, please provide sample letters for 
each of the customers whose service is other than general service non-demand commercial.  

 
 Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Thursday, April 9, 
2015, with Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850.  Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6220 
if you have any questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ John Villafrate 
 
       John Villafrate 
       Senior Attorney 
 
JEV/as 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Fred A. Morrison, Esq, City of Leesburg (FredM@mclinburnsed.com) 

 




